TOWN OF HULL, MASSACHUSETTS

-Memorandum-
DATE: July 7, 2011
TO: Board of Selectmen
FROM: Philip E. Lemnios, Town Manager

SUBJECT: Agenda for July 12, 2011 Meeting

MINUTES
June 21, 2011 — Executive Session
APPOINTMENTS
7:30 pm — Mitchell and Sharyn Fishman — re: Railroad station property
7:45 pm — Lory Newmeyer — re: lllumination of Harbor
8:00 pm — Dennis Zaia — re: Carousal Fundraiser
8:30 pm — DCR - re: RFP Proposal
8:45 pm — Parish Council of St. Mary’s Parish — re: August 14th Celebration

9:00 pm — Robert Fultz re: Mass Works to rebuild Nantasket Ave from Water Street to Anastos
Corner

OLD BUSINESS

1. Executive Session to discuss strategy with respect to litigation on beach and coastal
related matters.

CORRESPONDENCE
1. Police Chief Richard Billings — re: Parking on the beach at Pemberton
2. Greg Grey — re: Booster Carnival for October 5 — 10th
3. Kenneth G. Mitchell — re: A Street traffic concerns

4, Patrice Kenny, Chairman Hull Housing Authority — re: Vacancy on Housing Authority
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5. Pamela and Peter Coffman — re: Permission to close Valley Beach Avenue on for Annual
Block Party July 16, 2011

6. Christine Chase — Sunset Avenue traffic concerns

7. Hull Fire Department — re: “Fill the Boot” for July 30, 2011
LICENSES

1. West Corner, Inc. dba Pizza Box, 14 Nantasket Avenue — Common Victualer

The listing of matters are those reasonably anticipated by the Chair which may be discussed at the
meeting. No all items listed may in fact be discussed and other items not listed may also be brought
up for discussion to the extend permitted by law.
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